LONG NECK WATER COMPANY, L.L.C.

Tariff

for

Water Service

Applicable in
The Service Area in Indian River Hundred,
Sussex County, Delaware

TABLE OF CONTENTS

			Sheet No.
I.	Rules and S	1	
	1.	Applications for Service	1
	2.	Customer Deposits and Billings	3
	3.	Service Connections	4
	4.	Discontinuance of Service	5
	5.	Meters	7
	6.	Public Fire Service	10
	7.	Bills and Payment	11
	8.	General	12
II.	Rules Governing Extensions		13
	1.	Purpose	13
	2.	Request for Water Main Extensions	13
	3.	Plans	14
	4.	Permits	14
	5.	Water Main Installations	15
	6.	Requests for Service Installations	16
	7.	Adjustments to Facilities	16
III.	Misce	ellaneous	16
IV.	Rate		
	Gene	17	
	Publi	18	
	Misce	19	

LONG NECK WATER COMPANY

1. RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING WATER SERVICE AND SERVICE RATES AND CHARGES

APPLICATIONS FOR SERVICE

DEFINITIONS:

- (a) "Company", as used herein, means Long Neck Water Company.
- (b) "Customer", as used herein, means the owner or lessee of the property, and applies to the entity consuming water through a company authorized connection to the Company's water source, or any person, firm, association or corporation supplied with water by and through an authorized connection to the water system operated by the Company.
- (c) "New customer" is applicable to a premise requiring a tapping service or a premise that has had a discontinuance of service due to the termination of a water service contract for 30 days or more.
- (d) "Transfer of Service New Customer" means a proposed customer who seeks the transfer of service from an existing customer. These customers are not subject to a tapping service charge.
- (e) "Facility Charge" refers to a charge that is the same each billing period and is based on the size of the meter through which service is furnished. This charge covers costs associated with the facilities that provide water service.
- (f) "Commission" means Delaware Public Service Commission.
- (g) "Office of the Company" means RD 1, Box 291, Long Neck, Delaware 19966.

1.2 WRITTEN APPLICATION FOR NEW CUSTOMER:

A new connection shall require an application to be submitted by a new customer. The form of application shall be on a preprinted form supplied by the Company. The new customer application form must be signed and returned, together with the appropriate new customer deposit, if any, as

established by these Rules. Upon receipt of written application signed by the new customer identifying the location to be served and the type of service, together with payment of the tapping service charge and deposit required for such new connection, the application shall be processed by the Company and approved, if it is in proper form. All applications must be reviewed and approved by the Company before connection is made or water furnished.

1.3 WRITTEN APPLICATION FOR TRANSFER OF SERVICE NEW CUSTOMER:

Where a connection has previously been installed and a transfer of service new customer is proposed, an application by the transfer of service new customer shall be submitted to the Company and signed by the transfer of service new customer. The application shall be on the form supplied by the Company and made available to a transfer of service new customer. The transfer of service new customer application form must be signed and returned, together with the appropriate deposit, if any; as established by these Rules.

Unless the transfer of service new customer application has been received and approved, the previous customer at that location shall remain liable for all water fees until the new customer is approved, unless the Company receives a request from the previous customer to discontinue service.

1.4 COMMENCEMENT OF SERVICE:

Upon an approval of an application, water service to the property and periodic billing will commence.

Upon installation of a new connection or the turn-on of water service to a property previously not served, the periodic billing period will commence and the fees due for that period shall be prorated on a daily basis.

1.5 DISCONNECTION OF SERVICE FOR LACK OF COMPLIANCE:

The Company shall have the right upon ten (10) days' notice to turn-off any water supply until any required application has been made and approved. In the event an application is received after a ten (10) day notice is submitted by the Company to disconnect based upon an unauthorized transfer of service customer or new customer without a prior application being submitted, a turn-off charge will be assessed pursuant to the Company's approved rate schedule.

1.6 RENEWAL OF DISCONTINUED SERVICE:

When a service is discontinued for failure to comply with any requirement or rule of the Company, service may only be renewed upon a proper application and the correction of any condition which caused the service to be discontinued and upon the payment of all charges and amounts due as provided in the schedule of rates and rules of the Company.

2. CUSTOMER DEPOSITS AND BILLINGS

2.1 GENERAL:

The Company may require deposits from all new customers to secure payments of bills for water service. If deposits are required, the amount of the deposit shall be equal to the applicable minimum service charge for six months' use.

2.2 INTEREST ON DEPOSITS:

Interest on any deposit will accrue at the rates approved by the Delaware Public Service Commission. Interest accruing on any customer deposit will be applied or credited to the customer's bills annually at the end of each calendar year and applied to the last periodic billing of the calendar year.

2.3 RETURN OF DEPOSITS:

Deposits received from new customers, or transfer of service new customers, will be held by the Company for nine months, provided that there is no delinquency in the deposit account; that is, if all water bills have been paid in full by the due date for the initial nine months of service. Upon meeting the subject condition of the deposit refund, the deposit will be refunded by a credit to the customer's account, including any accrued, non-credited interest, and will be applied to the periodic billings after nine months of service until the deposit is exhausted.

2.4 RETENTION OF DEPOSITS:

A customer deposit will be held by the Company if that customer has failed to make all payments for services rendered by the due date for one or more consecutive billing periods in the first nine months of service.

2.5 BILLING:

Commencing with the first billing date after the date of approval of the Company's rates, or the appropriate placement of the bond with the Delaware Public Service Commission to secure the right to commence billings, the Company shall charge for water service in accordance with its authorized tariff.

2.6 COMMENCEMENT OF CUSTOMER OBLIGATIONS:

All customers served by the Company as of the date of approval of the Company's rates by the Public Service Commission and/or the placement by the Company of a bond authorizing it to charge for services under the Public Service Commission's Rules shall be subject to the charges so established.

3. SERVICE CONNECTIONS

3.1 COMPANY MAINS AND SERVICE LINES:

The Company will make all connections to its mains, furnish and install and maintain all service lines from the main to and including the curb stop and box, or meter stop and meter box, which will be placed inside the curb line, all of which service lines will be the property of the Company and under its control. The Company reserves the right to determine the size and kind of the Company service line which runs from the water main to the curb stop or meter stop which is to be installed by the Company at the rates usually charged for such installation.

3.2 PROPERTY OWNER SERVICE LINE:

The Company will prescribe the size, kind and quality of pipe and approval for all materials laid between the curb stop and the property improvement, forming the water connection to the new connection, which is to be furnished and installed by the owner of the property. All new service lines must have a meter pit with approved yoke and stops installed within ten (10) feet of the property line. All service lines for new connections from the meter box to the property must be laid in a straight line and at least 36" below the surface of the ground.

3.3 STANDBY OR SUPPLEMENTAL CONNECTION:

A customer desiring water service for standby or to supplement their

present water supply shall make application for service and sign a water service contract.

3.4 SEPARATE TRENCH:

No water service pipe shall be laid in the same trench with gas pipe, drain or sewer pipe, or electric cable or any other facility. All sewer connections must be laid in a separate trench having a minimum 10-foot separation from the water line trench.

3.5 SINGLE SERVICE LINE PER USER:

Each service line and each meter, if applicable, shall be designed to serve one customer unless a service line is approved to serve multi-users, which approval must be obtained in writing by the Company. Any customer requesting more than one service line and/or meter, if applicable, shall be considered for billing purposes as a single customer on an individual customer account, unless separate service lines and/or meters are approved by the Company in writing as separate customers. Installation or the continuance of any multiple user system shall be in the discretion of the Company, and the Company shall have the right to reduce, modify or discontinue any such multiple user service, as it deems appropriate.

4. DISCONTINUANCE OF SERVICE

4.1 AT THE REQUEST OF THE CUSTOMER:

All agreements covering service for water supply shall continue in full force until and unless reasonable notice in writing is given of a desire to terminate contract. Water may be turned off from premises temporarily by the Company, upon written request of the owner, if approved by the Company, without in any way affecting the existing agreement for service (except in cases of vacancy, governed by Sec. I.7.5). Water turned off at the request of the customer will not affect the minimum service charges due to the Company.

4.2 BY COMPANY:

Service may be discontinued by the Company for any of the following reasons:

(a) For the use of water for any other property or purpose other than described in the application.

- (b) For the willful waste of water through improper or imperfect pipes, fixtures, use or otherwise.
- (c) For tampering with or damaging any service pipe, meter, curb stop, cock, or seal, or any other equipment or appliance of the Company.
- (d) In case of abandonment of use of the property.
- (e) For neglecting to make or renew deposits or for nonpayment of any charge due under the rules or fee schedule of the Company.
- (f) For refusal of reasonable access to the property for the purpose of inspecting, reading or repairing a meter and for failure to afford Company access to the meter during the Company's regular working hours, Monday through Friday during each periodic billing cycle.
- (g) For making or refusing to sever any cross-connection between a pipe or fixture carrying water furnished by the Company and a pipe or fixture carrying water from any other source.
- (h) For nonpayment of water service or repair charges.
- (i) For extending water lines to other buildings or users without a proper application and refusing to pay water service for the same.
- (j) For refusal to have water pipes properly arranged for meter installation or connection.
- (k) If water bills have not been paid in thirty days after submission by the Company, water service may be discontinued in accordance with the delinquent bill procedures provided in these rules. For temporary shut-off either requested by a customer or for the failure to pay past due bills, there will be a charge for turning off and there will be a charge for turning back on the water service.
- (l) For violation of any rules of the Company as filed with the Public Service Commission or any violation of State or County regulations governing such water service.

4.3 TURNING OFF WATER WITHOUT AUTHORITY:

The customer shall not turn the water on or off at any curb or meter stop

or disconnect or remove the meter or allow its disconnection or removal without the consent of the Company in writing. There will be a charge for unauthorized entry of the Company's meter pit for each occurrence, plus the cost for repair or damage under Section I.5.4.

4.4 TEMPORARY DISCONTINUANCE OF SERVICE:

As necessity may arise in the case of breakdown, emergency or any other unavoidable cause, the Company shall have the right to shut off the water supply temporarily in order to make the necessary repairs, connections, etc.; but the Company will use all reasonable and practical measures to notify the customer in advance of such temporary discontinuance of service. In such case, the Company shall not in any way be liable for any loss or damage or any inconvenience suffered by the customer or be liable on any claim of any nature asserted for interruption in service, lessening of supply, inadequate pressure, poor quality of water, or for any other cause beyond its control. When a supply of water is to be temporarily shut off, notice will be given, when practicable, to all customers affected by the shutting off, stating the probable duration of the interruption of service, and also the purpose for which the shut off is made.

4.5 RESERVATION AND REGULATION OF SUPPLY:

The Company shall have the right to reserve a sufficient supply of water at all times in its reservoirs, storage tanks or other water supplies of the Company to provide for fire service (if applicable) and other emergencies, and may restrict or regulate the quantity or volume of water used by the customer in case of scarcity or whenever the public welfare may require it.

5. METERS

5.1 METERS FURNISHED BY THE COMPANY:

All meters, when provided, will be furnished and installed by the Company and will remain the property of the Company and be accessible to and subject to its control.

5.2 ALL NEW CUSTOMERS SHALL BE CHARGED FOR TAPPING SERVICES:

Each new customer connection shall be charged the appropriate tapping service charge, and the Company reserves the right to determine the size of the meter.

5.3 LOCATION OF METERS:

All meters shall be set in suitable below ground meter boxes as specified by the Company. The box shall be located within ten feet (10') of the curb line.

If it is determined that the meter shall be set within a building on the property to be served, or in an open space as determined to be appropriate by the Company, it may only be in a location approved by the Company so that the meter is accessible at all times for reading and repair. A meter shall never be placed behind an appliance, heating equipment, or other fixtures hindering its free and easy access.

In cases where it is not practical to put a meter within a building, at the discretion of the Company, a brick or concrete pit shall be provided at the owner's cost to house the meter. A suitable water and weather resistant cover, as approved by the Company, shall be provided by the customer.

All meters 3" and larger shall be provided with a by-pass to provide the customer with emergency water.

After plumbing has been installed and tested, the meter bars must be removed, by-passes closed, and the water shut off at the curb so that the water is not available until the meter has been installed.

Construction water service will be supplied through metered connection for all work.

5.4 RESPONSIBILITY FOR DAMAGE:

Meters shall be maintained and repaired by the Company so far as ordinary wear and tear are concerned; but damage due to freezing, hot water, or external damage due to negligence of the customer shall be paid for by the customer, in addition to an unauthorized meter pit charge assessment under Section I.4.3. The Company's judgment shall be final and binding in all matters pertaining to repairs of meters.

5.5 COST OF REPAIR OR REINSTALLATION:

The charge for repair or reinstallation or changing of the meter when removed because of damage in any way due to the negligence of the customer will be charged on the basis of labor and materials to affect the repair as determined by the Company.

5.6 MINIMUM SERVICE CHARGE:

Every meter, which is installed, is subject to a Facility Charge in accordance with the Company's approved rate schedules.

5.7 NOTICE TO COMPANY OF METER PROBLEMS:

The customer shall immediately notify the Company of injury to or the inaccuracy or nonworking of the meter as soon as it comes to his knowledge.

5.8 REGISTRATION CONCLUSIVE:

The quantity of water recorded by the meter shall be conclusive on both the customer and the Company, except when the meter has been found to be registering inaccurately or has ceased to register. In such case the quantity may be estimated, when possible, by the average water usage when the meter is (was) functioning properly.

5.9 DISPUTED ACCOUNT:

In case of a disputed account involving the accuracy of the meter, such meter will be tested upon the request of the customer in conformity with the provisions of the rules and regulations of the Delaware Public Service Commission pertaining to water utilities. In the event that the meter so tested is found to have an error in registration in excess of 2%, slow or fast, the bills will be increased or decreased accordingly, as provided by the aforesaid rules. In the event the meter is within the tolerance of 2%, no adjustment shall be made.

5.10 REQUEST FOR METER TEST:

When meters are tested at the request of the customer for accuracy, a fee will be charged based upon the Company's approved rate schedule.

However, if the test shows that the meter is registering greater than a 2% error, the charge for testing will be rebated.

5.11 PERIODIC METER TESTS:

In order to check the accuracy of registration of meters in service, the Company will test 5/8-inch meters in accordance with a statistical meter test plan acceptable to the Delaware Public Service Commission. Periodic tests of other meters shall be made by the Company at intervals established by the Commission.

Issued: June 16, 2009 Effective: June 16, 2009

6. PUBLIC FIRE SERVICE

6.1 ALLOWABLE USE OF FIRE HYDRANTS:

No person except as authorized by the Company shall take water from any public fire hydrant or hose plug, except for fire purposes or the use of the fire department in case of fire, and no public fire hydrant shall be used for sprinkling streets, flushing sewers or gutters, or for any other purposes except with the approval and consent of the Company.

6.2 MAINTENANCE:

All fire hydrants shall be maintained by the Company.

6.3 CHANGE OF LOCATION:

Upon written request for a change in the location of any fire hydrant, if an approved location can be found, the Company will make such change at the expense of the person making the request. The new location must be approved by the State Fire Marshall's Office. Charges shall be based on the time and material required to make such change.

6.4 INSPECTION:

Upon request of the Fire Marshall or duly authorized officials of any municipality or governing body, the Company will make inspections at convenient times and at reasonable intervals to determine the condition of the fire hydrants, such inspections to be made by a representative of the Company and a duly authorized representative of the Fire Marshall or municipality. The Company will install and operate the fire protection systems in accordance with the PSC and the State Fire Marshall's rules and regulations.

6.5 UNAUTHORIZED USE OF FIRE HYDRANTS:

Taking of water from a fire hydrant, except as authorized by Section I.6.1, shall be charged to the unauthorized user at two times the rate of water consumed based upon the Company's best estimate of the amount consumed.

6.6 LIMITATION OF COMPANY RESPONSIBILITY FOR FIRE HYDRANTS:

It is agreed by the parties receiving fire service and other water

service, that the Company does not assume any liability as insurer of property or person and that the Company does not guarantee any continuing or special service, pressure, capacity, or facility. It is agreed by the parties receiving services that the Company shall be free and exempt of and from any and all claims for loss, damage or injury to any person or property by reason of fire, water leak or flood, failure to maintain water pressure or capacity.

6.7 REQUEST FOR HYDRANT FLOW TEST:

When hydrants are tested at the request of a developer, engineering firm, etc., a fee will be charged based upon the Company's authorized tariff schedule.

7. BILLS AND PAYMENT

7.1 PLACE OF PAYMENT:

Bills are payable at the office of the Company or other designated location, forthwith upon receipt.

7.2 BILLS RENDERED AND DUE:

Bills for general metered water service furnished under this schedule will be rendered either quarterly or monthly, at the option of the Company, and are due immediately upon receipt. The facility charge portion of the bill will be billed in advance. The water charge portion of the bill will be billed in arrears based upon actual meter readings.

7.3 LATE FEES:

The Company shall charge a late fee of 1.5 percent per month on all account balances that are not paid within thirty (30) days from the billing date.

7.4 DELINQUENT BILLS:

If a bill remains unpaid for a period of twenty-five (25) days from the date rendered it shall be classified as delinquent, and a late notice will be sent. If the bill is then not paid within ten (10) days of mailing of the late notice and if payment arrangements are not made, service will be terminated. If service is thus terminated, it will not be restored until all unpaid bills and charges including the turn-off and turn-on charges are paid or satisfactory arrangements are made for payment. If the bill serves a multi-dwelling premise, a tag will be attached to the entrance door and the service will be terminated within forty-eight (48) hours. Should a bill be paid by check that is returned from

the bank for insufficient funds or for any other reason, a service charge based upon the Company's approved rate schedule may be charged for each unpaid check returned from the bank.

7.5 ABATEMENT:

Customers desiring abatement from water bills due to vacancy for at least a year shall give notice in writing at the office of the Company requesting that water service be temporarily shut off. Abatement may be granted for the period of time as approved by the Company if the requested discontinuation of service is due to no usable structure on a previously served property, until the property is replaced into service, or such other event or circumstance which is approved by the Company. Turn-off and turn-on charges will apply. No abatement on water bills will be made for leaks or for water wasted by damaged fixtures within the control of a customer.

7.6 TURN-OFF / TURN-ON OF SUPPLY:

If the Company, at the customer's request, turns "off" and/or "on" service, there shall be no abatement of facility charge, and the turn-off and turn-on charges under the authorized tariff shall apply.

7.7 WINTERIZATION OFF / ON FEE:

The winterization fee under the authorized tariff shall apply for a temporary disconnect for winter season, at the customer's request. This includes a turn-off service, winterize meter and yoke, and turn-on service in the spring. Limit is one winterization request annually. The turn-off / turn-on fee under Section I.7.6 will apply to additional requests.

7.8 SERVICE CALL CHARGE:

A service call charge shall apply, as set forth in the authorized tariff, for frozen service lines, leaks or other service call, that are the customer's responsibility.

8. GENERAL

8.1 COMPLAINTS:

Complaints with regard to the character or quality of service furnished or the reading of meters or the bills rendered must be made at the Company's office. A record of such complaint will be kept by the Company, giving the name and address of the complainant, the date and nature of the complaint, and the date and nature of the remedial action taken by the Company.

8.2 GENERAL:

All pipes, meters and fixtures shall be subject at all reasonable hours to inspection by properly identified employees of the Company. No plumber, owner, or other

unauthorized person shall turn the water on or off at the curb or meter stop or disconnect or remove the meter without the consent of the Company.

No agent or employee of the Company has the authority to bind it to any promise, agreement, or representation not provided for in these rules and regulations.

The Company reserves the right, subject to the approval of the Public Service Commission, to change, take from, or add to, the foregoing rules and regulations.

II RULES GOVERNING EXTENSIONS

1. PURPOSE

- 1.1 The purpose of these rules is to establish a uniform system for the control of all engineering, construction and account procedures used by the Company in making water main extensions.
- 1.2 Any policies or procedures indicated herein which may conflict with the provisions of any written agreement pertaining to the installation of water facilities to or within any property development or subdivision shall be superseded by the terms of such specific agreement. These agreements shall not conflict with applicable PSC, State, and Federal rules.

2. PLANS

- 2.1 The developer shall submit two (2) sets of preliminary plot plans of new developments or subdivisions or of changes within any subdivision or new community to be served by the Company at the same time that such information is presented to other agencies having jurisdiction or control.
- Upon approval of the plot plan by other controlling agencies, the developer will furnish the Company with two (2) sets of such approved drawings showing street names and lot numbers. The Company will design and layout the water distribution systems showing the size of mains, location of valves, fittings, hydrants, and other appurtenances at the direct cost to the Company, plus 10% administrative cost, to be paid for by the developer, and will return one (1) set of drawings to the developer for approval.
- 2.3 The developer shall be responsible to furnish the Company with a reproducible drawing showing street names, lot numbers, and the water distribution system as laid out by the Company and approved by the developer, at no cost to the Company.

3. REQUESTS FOR WATER MAIN EXTENSIONS

- 3.1 The developer shall submit to the Company, in writing, all requests for water main extensions. Said requests will indicate the street names and lot numbers proposed to be served by the extension.
- 3.2 Upon receipt of a request for an extension, the Company will prepare and submit to developer an appropriate agreement pertaining to the facilities to be provided and the work proposed to be done.
- 3.3. The developer shall execute said agreement and return same to the Company with a deposit equal to the total estimated cost, including federal tax surcharges to the Company, if any, and the Company administration cost for extension of service, as set forth in the agreement, prior to the time when he desires work to be started. Company shall submit the proposed water service agreement to developer reserving the right to treat the developer's connection as a "contribution in aid of construction", or as a "construction advance" as determined by the Company on a case by case basis.
- 3.4 The developer should take into account the time required to obtain materials and necessary permits. Materials will not be ordered until executed agreements and deposits are received by the Company.

4. PERMITS

4.1 The Company will be responsible for obtaining Department of Health, Fire Marshall, State Highway Department, and such other water facility construction permits as may be required.

5. WATER MAIN INSTALLATIONS

- 5.1 The installation of all water mains and appurtenances shall be performed by the Company or the Company's contractor. No developer shall be permitted to enter into a contract for the installation of water mains, nor shall he be permitted to make such installation with his own equipment and personnel, unless approved in advance and inspected by the Company.
- 5.2 The developer shall be responsible to perform and furnish the following:
 - (a) Provide a suitable area for stockpiling or stringing of pipe materials so that they may remain in a fixed location until completion of installation.

- (b) Rough grade the limits of street rights-of-way for the total length of the extension.
- (c) Provide a water main stake-out on the property line on the same side of the street on which the main is to be laid. Said stake-out shall indicate the off-set distance from the stake to the center line of pipeline, the cut required from the top of state to the invert of the pipeline (the minimum cover from finished grade to top of pipe is four feet (4'0"), the location of valves, fittings and fire hydrants. Stakes are to be set no farther apart than one hundred feet (100') on straight runs and fifty feet (50') on all curves.
- 5.3 When the provisions of Section II.5.2 have been met and materials have been received, construction of water main will begin.
- 5.4 Upon completion of installation, the water main will be tested and disinfected for twenty-four hours prior to being thoroughly flushed, after which time it shall be put into service.

6. REQUESTS FOR SERVICE INSTALLATIONS

- 6.1 All water service lines extending from the main to the property will be installed by the Company or the Company's contractor.
- 6.2 There will be a tapping service charge for each new connection of water services. The tapping service charge for water services shall be the tariff in effect as approved by the Public Service Commission based upon size of service and services provided.
- Requests for water service installations will be made in writing by the developer, or the property owner or lessees, at least thirty (30) days in advance of the date on which they are desired to put into service. Said requests will make reference to specific lot numbers for which water service is requested. Payment in accordance with Section II.6.2 shall accompany a request for water service installations.
- 6.4 Water services will not be connected to mains until said mains have been tested, disinfected, flushed and put into service.
- 6.5 The Company shall determine the location of the water service location. Finished grade will be indicated by the developer or owner on a stake so that the meter box can be installed to grade.

6.6 Upon completion of installation the Company or its contractor shall install a stake extending at least three feet (3') above ground level immediately adjacent to the meter box to indicate its location.

7. ADJUSTMENTS TO FACILITIES

- 7.1 Any adjustments of the Company's facilities, which may be necessitated due to changes in grade or due to damage by others, will be done by the Company or its contractor at developer's expense.
- 7.2 If any valve boxes, curb boxes, or meter pits are covered up or damaged by others, these facilities will be located and brought to proper grade by the Company or its contractor at developer's expense.
- 7.3 Developer shall not, under any circumstances, operate or alter or allow others to operate or alter the Company's facilities. Any operation or alteration of the Company's facilities will be done by the Company's personnel upon request.

III. MISCELLANEOUS

- 1. These rules and regulations supplement all applicable regulations governing service supplied by water companies adopted by the Commission ("Minimum Standards Governing Service Provided by Public Water Companies").
- 2. The Company reserves the right to amend, change, revoke or add to these rules, and any such change shall have only prospective effect.

GENERAL METERED SERVICE

APPLICABILITY

Applicable for general metered residential, commercial, irrigation, industrial, municipal and sales for resale service throughout the entire territory served by the Company. The charge for general metered service shall consist of the total of the Facility Charge and the Water Charge.

FACILITY CHARGE

All general metered water service customers shall pay a facility charge based on the size of each meter installed by the Company. Customers with multiple meters shall be charged for each meter at the indicated rate. Whenever service is established or is discontinued all applicable facility charges shall be prorated to date of establishment or discontinuance of service.

Size of Meter	Per Month	Per Quarter	
5/8"	\$ 13.50	\$ 40.50	
3/4"	19.89	59.67	
1"	33.79	101.37	
1-1/2"	67.75	203.25	
2"	108.33	324.99	
3"	202.69	608.07	
4"	337.81	1,013.43	
6"	676.00	2,028.00	
8"	1,081.00	3,243.00	

WATER CHARGE

In addition to the Facility Charge set forth above, a charge will be made for all water used as registered by the meter.

Gallons Per Month	Gallons Per Quarter	Rate Per 1,000 Gallons	
All	All	\$ 2.16	

TERMS OF PAYMENT

Bills for general metered water service furnished under this schedule will be rendered either quarterly or monthly, at the option of the Company, and are due immediately upon receipt. The facility charge portion of the bill will be billed in advance. The water charge portion of the bill will be billed in arrears based upon actual meter readings.

PUBLIC FIRE HYDRANT CHARGES

APPLICABILITY

Where fire hydrants are installed, such districts will be termed Fire Hydrant Districts. A service charge of \$ 4.95 per quarter will be added to the regular facility charge as indicated on Revised Sheet No. 17 on all services in these districts. Apartment houses, hotels, motels, and other multiple unit buildings will be charged one such hydrant charge of \$ 4.95 for every four units.

PRIVATE FIRE FACILITIES CHARGES

Customers with a dedicated Private Fire Service line are charged a Private Fire Monthly or Quarterly Facilities Charge based on the size of the service line diameter. The frequency of the charge will be at the discretion of the Company.

The Private Fire Facilities Charge is as follows:

Service Line Size	1 2	Monthly Charge	_	Quarterly Charge
4"	\$	220.00	\$	660.00
6"		450.00		1,350.00

MISCELLANEOUS CHARGES

TURN-OFF AND TURN-ON CHARGES

When temporary shut-off is made at the request of a customer, or by the Company pursuant to the Commission approved rules, a service charge of \$25.00 will be made. An additional charge of \$25.00 will be made for turning the service back on.

There shall be no discount on these charges. Applicable minimum charges will remain in effect. The service charge of \$25.00 will apply during regular working hours, and should it be necessary to perform such work after regular working hours, weekdays 7:30 a.m. to 4:00 p.m., the charge will be \$35.00.

WINTERIZATION FEE

A fee will be charged customers who request temporary disconnection for winter season. A fee of \$ 35.00 will be charged upon disconnection, to turn-off service, winterize meter and yoke, and turn-on service in the spring.

RECONNECT FEE

A reconnection fee of \$ 150.00 shall be applicable to a premise that has had a discontinuance of service due to the termination of a water service contract for 30 days or more.

REQUEST FOR METER TEST BY CUSTOMER

Size of Meter		Cost
5/8"	\$	35.00
3/4"	Ψ	35.00
1"		35.00
1-1/2"		50.00
2"		100.00
3"		100.00
4"		150.00
6"		150.00
8"		200.00
10"		200.00

MISCELLANEOUS CHARGES - CONTINUED

TAPPING SERVICE CHARGES

Size of Meter	 Charge	
Direct connection, meter pit and stop existing 3/4" service Installation, meter pit and stop to existing	\$ 150.00	
service 3/4" service	350.00	
No existing connection or service:		
1"	450.00	
1-1/2"	550.00 800.00	
2"	1,100.00	
3"	3,600.00	
4"	4,200.00	
6"	6,200.00	
8"	9,300.00	

No tapping service charges shall be applicable in conversion of existing residential users as of date of initial service by the Company.

OTHER MISCELLANEOUS CHARGES:

Late fee of 1.5% per month (18% annually) on bills not paid within 30 days of billing.

Check returned for insufficient funds:

\$ 25.00

Service call for frozen service lines, leaks or any other service call, that are the customer's responsibility.

The service charge will be \$25.00 during regular working hours, weekdays 7:30 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.; after hours calls will \$35.00.

For unauthorized entry of meter pit:

The charge will be \$ 75.00, plus the cost for repair or damage for each occurrence.

Request for Hydrant Flow test:

The charge will be \$ 75.00 for each hydrant flow test requested.